s
STATE OF MICHIGAN

JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES DAVID C. HOLLISTER
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

June 16, 2003

Richard Ebeling

Dayspring Assisted Living Residence
572 Lake Forest Lane

Muskegon, Ml 49441

RE: License #: AH610236774
Dayspring Assisted Living Residence
572 Lake Forest Lane
Muskegon, MI 49441

Dear Mr. Ebeling:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available, please feel free to contact Christina
Gut, Area Manager, at (231) 922-5301.

Sincerely,

Lilly Anne, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Family Services
Suite 11

701 S. Elmwood

Traverse City, Ml 49684
(231) 922-5279

Enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPT. OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES
BUREAU OF FAMILY SERVICES
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AH610236774
Licensee Name: Dayspring Inc.
Licensee Address: 4878 Wickham Dr.

Muskegon, Ml 49441

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A
Name of Facility: Dayspring Assisted Living Residence
Facility Address: 572 Lake Forest Lane
Muskegon, Ml 49441
Facility Telephone #: (231) 780-2229
Capacity: 48

Program Type: AGED



V.

Purpose of Addendum

This letter is in response to your request to reduce your bed capacity from 72 beds
to 48 beds.

Methodology
Per your letter dated 06/06/03, you have indicated you have 36 rooms that are

licensed for two beds each and because most of your residents have a private room
you believe reducing your beds size to 48 will be your highest capacity.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
Based on our conversation over the phone on 06/06/03, you understand you cannot
admit beyond 48 residents and in doing so would be a violation of the Home for the

Aged rules and regulations. Therefore, your bed capacity has been reduced from
72 beds to 48 beds effective June 16, 2003.

Recommendation

| recommend a regular license be issued for a maximum bed capacity of 48.

Lilly Anne Date
Licensing Staff



